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Subject: Fwd: Re: Mike Johnson just called and wanted to discuss supportfor their Davis
Besse significance determinat

Christine

I will be available all of Friday afternoon for the meeting.

Richard Bass

>To All -

>We (MEB) would like to have a meeting to discuss this issue with y'all 
'on Friday afternoon if at all possible. Unfortunately i will not be
>around tomorrow (on leave) and on Thursday and Friday (AM) i have meetings
'all day. By reply to this e-mail could you please indicate to Christine
>Briggs your availability on Friday afternoon ... we need a 1 hour window
'to figure out how to best address NRR's concerns.

>Christine - when you get input from everyone could you (pleaseplease
>please please please) get us a conference room and a bridge line for Gery
>and Richard? Thanks

>Oh - im available anytime after 1 PM.

>Attached you will find some questons of clarification from Gery Wilkowski
>on this matter.

>Thanks to all

>Mark

'>> Nilesh Chokshi 05/21102 01:27PM >>>
Mike Johnson just called and wanted to discuss support for their Davis

>Besse significance determination and the funding situation. Based on our
>conversations of yesterday, I informed him that we want to further
>discuss and understand scope of the probabilistic analysis. Mark, will
>you please set up a meeting as soon as possible.

>Received: from igate.nrc.gov by nrcgwia.nrc.gov; Tue, 21 May 2002
>10:56:32 -0400
>Received: from nrc.gov by smtp-gateway ESMTP* id KAA00091; Tue,
> 21 May 2002 10:53:37 -0400 (EDT)
>Received: from wangdualp (dhcpO65-024-161-027.columbus.rr.com [65.24.161.27])
> by clmboh1-smtp3.columbus.rr.com (8.11.2/8.11.2) with SMTP id
>g4LErnnO8617;
> Tue, 21 May 2002 10:53:49 -0400 (EDT)
'Date: Tue, 21 May 2002 10:58:46 -0400
'From: Yong-Yi Wang <wangemc2@columbus.rr.com
>Subject: Information request and thoughts on work scope for NRR on DB
'To: Mark Kirk <mtk@nrc.gov>
>Cc: Bill Cullen WHC@nrc.gov>, Ed Hackett <emh1Onrc.gov>,
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